2/18/26, 10:51 AM Mail - Meg McCluskie - Outlook

@ Outlook

FW: Notification - Switch to Bay Water - February 18th 2026

From Erica Janes <ejanes@mviwb.com>
Date Wed 18-Feb-2026 10:08 AM
To  Meg McCluskie <mmccluskie@mvlwb.com>

Hi — please post this notification to MV2021L3-0003 — 5 Ops and Nots.

Erica Janes (she/her)

Regulatory Specialist

Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board

7th Floor, 4922 48th St, PO Box 2130 | Yellowknife, NT | X1A 2P6
ph 867.766.7466 | fax 867.873.6610

email | www.mviwb.com

Please note: All correspondence to the Board, including emails, letters, faxes and attachments
are public documents and may be posted to the public registry.

From: Joe Heron <Joe_Heron@gov.nt.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2026 10:55 AM

To: Tim Morton <tmorton@yellowknife.ca>; Nahum Lee <Nahum_Lee@gov.nt.ca>

Cc: Erica Janes <ejanes@mvlwb.com>; Heather Scott <heather.scott@mvlwb.com>; Abhilash Shanmugam
<ashanmugam@yellowknife.ca>; Alexandra Schmalz <aschmalz@yellowknife.ca>; Mark Bond
<mbond@yellowknife.ca>

Subject: RE: Notification - Switch to Bay Water - February 18th 2026

Thank-you for the update Tim. Joe

Joseph Heron
Water Resource Officer (Inspector)
Land & Water North Slave Region

From: Tim Morton <tmorton@yellowknife.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2026 9:10 AM

To: Nahum Lee <Nahum_Lee@gov.nt.ca>; Joe Heron <Joe_Heron@gov.nt.ca>

Cc: Erica Janes <gjanes@mvlwb.com>; Heather Scott <heather.scott@mvlwb.com>; Abhilash Shanmugam
<ashanmugam@yellowknife.ca>; Alexandra Schmalz <aschmalz@yellowknife.ca>; Mark Bond
<mbond@yellowknife.ca>

Subject: Notification - Switch to Bay Water - February 18th 2026

Good Morning Everyone,
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2/18/26, 10:51 AM Mail - Meg McCluskie - Outlook

The City is currently responding to a significant number of water breaks across the City. To ensure the City can
continue to maintain levels within the reservoirs, the City has temporarily transitioned its raw water intake from
the Yellowknife River to Yellowknife Bay.

This switch is necessary to meet current demand while repairs are underway. Based on current assessments, the
City anticipates returning to the Yellowknife River within approximately 48 hours. This timeline is subject to
change depending on system conditions and repair progress.

We appreciate your understanding and will provide further updates as needed. Please contact us if you have any
questions or concerns.

Marsi | Kinanaskomitin | Thank you | Merci | Haj’ | Quana | Sd~al™®| Quyanainni | Méhsi | Méhsi | Mahsi

Tim Morton

Manager — Environmental Impact and Regulatory Affairs
Public Works and Engineering

City of Yellowknife

T: 867.920.5677

F: 867.920-5649

yellowknife.ca

L Blin[>

| acknowledge that | reside and work in Chief Drygeese territory.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message may contain information that
is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete the
contents of the communication. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail and/or attachments.
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